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Subject: RE: email access
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Good afternoon Shannon,
 
This request is under review by Chief Operating Officer Lisa Benjamin.  She will respond to your
request for this elevated access.
 
Thanks,
 

Jason Sankey
Chief Information Officer, City of Atlanta
www.atlantaga.gov 
 

     
AIM: Customers First!

 
 
 
 

From: Manigault, Shannon K. <SKManigault@AtlantaGa.Gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 3:38 PM
To: Sankey, Jason <JSankey@atlantaGA.gov>
Subject: email access
 
Thank you again for meeting with me today.  Further to our discussion, below please find a list of
users for email access:
 
Marcellus Ball
Perrish Brown
Melanie Clark
Analise Dennis
Lizzie Dixon
Daniel Epstein
Bradford Garvey
Shannon Manigault
Tony McNeil
Garret Palmer
J. Chandler Shockley
Jason Speights
Shelby Williams
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.atlantaga.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSKManigault%40AtlantaGa.Gov%7C6782aade7d5b4965c1da08dbdbd04890%7C031a550af1f34b629c643ef02c7798a5%7C0%7C0%7C638345459843046027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7j0yhaas8918QVA5iTGyhIhLaEKJdmMJMQLyYDIubmU%3D&reserved=0
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCwqmv82ms7cnskAEPUZnEXQ&data=05%7C01%7CSKManigault%40AtlantaGa.Gov%7C6782aade7d5b4965c1da08dbdbd04890%7C031a550af1f34b629c643ef02c7798a5%7C0%7C0%7C638345459843046027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xMOl1RGXwwapEb%2BEWVKRV5lmnRiw5%2FLite3K36i70Ik%3D&reserved=0
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Thank you,
 
  Shannon
 
 
 

 


